Crazy 2381

Chapter 2381: Three phone calls

“””Not much, really not much!”” Twenty minutes later, Zeng ke had listed Hila’s phone number that he
had found on the victims.””Except for Yelina and Qiu Jinna’s mobile phones, Hila’s number is not in
anyone else’s contact list!”” ”

“Zeng ke looked at the information on his computer and continued,””””I’'m sending people to verify
their identities. Yelina runs a dance troupe, and Qiu Jinna does business, so it’s not strange that they
have contact with Hila! ”
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So, we can only fight our way through one by one and use the process of elimination ... ”

nn

“"Well ...”” As he spoke, Zeng ke crossed out one of the names on the big screen and said,””this one

has been ruled out!”” ”
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“""BossS ...
Yu's ear,””

Just as Zeng ke was checking for suspicious phone numbers, cui Lizhu whispered into Zhao
my people also sent me some confirmed news. They caught the lapper!”” ”

“”Oh?”” Zhao Yu was stunned for a moment, then understood what she meant after a few
seconds.””You mean ... Victory Hotel?”” ”

“""Yes, the smart me asked the agents to check the guest list for the corresponding date, and from
there, | found a rich adult man who lived alone. Then, | threatened them with Zhuo ya’s photos, and
very quickly, | found a lot of them!”

“’"You know what? Zhuo ya must be in need of money, the cheapest is 185 Yuan, and she even has a
whole amount!”””
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“Zhao Yu was speechless for a few seconds, then asked,””what about the most expensive one?”” ”

“"”It’s currently 1200,”” cui Lizhu said, shaking her head.””If this 1200-Yuan spendthrift knew about 185,
he would definitely regret it!”” ”

“""Get to the main point, don’t stray from the topic!”” Zhao Yu reminded her sternly. ”

“’"\We found a total of 19, but judging from the time frame, even 100 of them wouldn’t be enough to
defeat them! “”This woman is quite dedicated to her work ... Boss, think about it. Zhuo ya is working on
her own, and she doesn’t have a gang!”

“""So, if she wants to know which room in Victory Hotel has a single man, does that mean she has to
have a spy?”

“”" And the 19 year old Eliza is a hotel attendant. The two of them ... Must be in contact! ”

“"Also, according to the rules, Zhuo ya has to give Eliza a bribe,”” cui Lizhu said.””It’s a pity that they
don’t use WeChat and only use cash, so there’s no record to check!”” ”

“"\Where’s the hotel’s surveillance?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
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“’”| can’t find anything,”” cui Lizhu said.””The hotel’s surveillance is cleared once a month, but there’s

no trace of Zhuo ya!”””
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“””Then ... Did you ask for the details?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””what did the hoodlums say?”” ”
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“””The statements were quite consistent, and Zhuo ya’s Chinese was very poor,”” cui Lizhu said.””So,
there was no heart-to-heart talk. Besides the deep impression she had of the Cobra tattoo, she didn’t
know anything else ...”” "
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Qiu Jinna claimed that Zhuo ya is her younger cousin!”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment before
saying,””let’s assume that Zhuo ya and Eliza are working together to make money. So, Qiu Jinna should
at least know Eliza ... ”

“””Then ... Last July, Zhuo ya came to Manzhou and went to Hila in September. The four women
happened to be on the same train ...”” ”
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“” And then ...”” Cui Lizhu followed Zhao Yu’s example and said,””one day after winter, Zhuo ya
accompanied Qiu Jinna to play mahjong. While they were playing mahjong, they even talked about
Hila’s trip ...”"” "

“’"They even talked about the wedding and the car accident ... Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu said, frowning.””The
relationship between these women is a bit hard to figure out. Since they were so close, why didn’t they
leave each other’s contact information? ”

“"”Could it be ... That they were really involved in a crime? And that crime happened during this trip to
Hila?”” ”

“””|t can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were wide open.””They didn’t take the train back to Manzhou. Could it
be that they had something to do with the car accident?”” ”

“’"This is ... The victim of the car accident is here for revenge?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes lit up.””If we can find
the victim of the car accident, we can make great progress in this case, right?”” ”

“’”Don’t say it so early. It’s not certain whether there was a car accident or not!”” Zhao Yu
said,””besides, if they really committed a crime because of the car accident, how could they have
confessed so easily?”” ”

“As they spoke, the two of them walked to the center of the office. ”
There were only three phone numbers left on the screen.
“"\What’s wrong?”” “”No one picked up?”” cui Lizhu asked Zeng ke. ”

“""Yes, one of them didn’t answer, one of them stopped, and one of them turned off ...”” Zeng ke
said.””We are checking the users of these three phone numbers!”””

“’"Here.”” As they were talking, Zeng ke received the latest news and immediately reported to Zhao
Yu.””The person in charge of a grassland resort that we didn’t pick up, | guess ... He should be one of ye
Liena’s business partners?”” ”



“””The one who canceled his account ... Hmm ... Eh?”” After reading the message, Zeng ke was stunned
for a moment.””The one who lost his account and the one who turned off his phone are registered by
the same person!”” ”

“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu asked,””do you have the information of the person who registered it?”” ”
“”"His name is ... Gewayer.”” Zeng ke frowned.””What a strange name!”””

“”0h?”” Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna were stunned for a moment, then they immediately exchanged a look.

”

“This was because, a long time ago, Xi menna had guessed that the killer under the bridge could be a
foreigner!”
“"” Are they foreigners?”” Cui Lizhu couldn’t help asking. ”

“""\Nait ... Wait a minute!”” ”

“Zeng ke sat down and typed quickly on the keyboard. Within half a minute, he had retrieved the
necessary information. ”

“However, after seeing the results, he was obviously a little disappointed. ”

“""This gewaier is 38 years old, and he is not a foreigner, but an ethnic minority,”” Zeng ke said.””He is
also the owner of the grassland resort. The night of the grassland, Hulun Ranch, and so on are all his! ”

“"" Also, he has some other businesses, such as food and beverage, entertainment, and even a
commercial real estate in the city of Hila!”””

“""\WWow!"”" Cui Lizhu exclaimed.””He’s the big boss!”” ”

“’"These two phone numbers were also in ye Liena’s contact list, so ...”” Zeng ke said.””It is also possible
that he and ye Liena are business partners!”” ”

“""Yes!”” Cui Lizhu said,””when | investigated, | did hear from Yelina’s colleagues that the Red Star
group often went to the grasslands to perform in the summer!”” ”

“""Let’s see ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Let’s see the details of the call ... Zeng ke, see when Yelina called these
two people

IHII ”

“According to Zhao Yu's request, Zeng ke quickly pulled up the details of the call. ”

“""Look ...”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were sharp, and she immediately saw the problem. ”

He saw that the first phone call had frequent contact with Yelina within a certain period of time.
The second phone that had stopped ringing only had four calls.

And the last number that was turned off was only called once!
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“""It seems like ...”” Cui Lizhu quickly analyzed,””there was a problem with the first phone call?”” ”
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“’"No!”” Zhao Yu took two steps forward, stared at the big screen carefully, and said,””on the contrary,
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the last two are the most suspicious



Il””lS that SO?”” ”
“Zhao Yu’s words piqued everyone’s interest, and they all looked at him with great interest. ”

“’” Although the first call was frequent, the duration of the call was not long,”” Zhao Yu said.””And the
time was basically from June to August of last year. After September, the call frequency dropped
significantly, and after winter, there was almost no contact!”””
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“””This means,”” Zhao Yu said with great focus,
their conversation was about business! ”

that this is a standard business partner. The content of

“””The second one was different,”” Zhao Yu said.””The four calls were last April, and the call lasted for
35 minutes. Once in August, 42-minute call; Two times in September, 16 minutes and 2 minutes! ”

“’”But, after September 12th, they didn’t contact each other again, and their plane even stopped!”
“"”Isn’t this ... Suspicious? ”

“""Look at the third number,”” Zhao Yu said.””Although he only spoke to Yelina once, if you look at the
time carefully, it was around 12:40 p.m.!”

“""Also, the call was nine minutes long. It’s definitely not the wrong number, right?”” ”

")II nn

“’"It's so late and he made such a long call. And it was only once. Shouldn’t we ... Investigate it

Chapter 2382: You want your happiness

“Last year, November 22nd, night. ”
“The snow had just stopped, and the road was covered in silver. ”

“Feeling the unusual cold, Zhuo ya wrapped her Long Down Jacket tightly around herself and crossed
the road across the road to the victory Hotel on the opposite side. ”

The weather was cold and there were few people. Only a few cars would occasionally drive by on the
road.

“Due to the repeated running of the car, some of the snow on the shoulder of the road had melted and
mixed with the dust, forming an unbearable mud. After freezing, it had frozen into an ugly shape.”

“Zhuo ya didn’t head toward the main entrance of Victory Hotel. Instead, she went around the main
entrance and went to a small path that led to the parking lot. ”

“After entering, she followed a secret path in the parking lot and came to one of the back doors of the
hotel.”

“The back door was locked. She walked to the door and looked inside through the glass. Then, she
knocked on the door gently. ”

“He knocked on the glass. It didn’t make much noise, but there was a quick reaction from the inside. ”



“With a clatter of metal, the two glass doors parted with a small gap. Although the gap was small, it was
enough for Zhuo ya’s slim figure to slip through. ”

“The weather was cold, and Zhuo ya didn’t want to take off her down jacket, so she wrapped it tightly
again and lowered her head, trying to get in through the gap, just like she had done many times before.

”

“However, just as she lowered her head, an arm reached out from inside and blocked Zhuo ya’s face. ”
“Immediately after, an exquisite and young face appeared from the crack in the door. ”
“””Tasha, what are you doing?”” Zhuo ya was surprised and raised her head to ask in Russian. ”

“""| said, call me Eliza!”” The Girl Behind The Door said nervously in Russian,””Zhuo ya, I'm sorry, | can’t
let you in!”””

“""\Why?”” Zhuo ya looked displeased.””Is there a checkup today?”” ”

“’"No,”” Eliza shook her head and said,””I’'ve thought about it carefully. | can’t let you in again! I’'m sorry

nnon
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“""Please,”” Zhuo ya said coldly,””are you the one who thinks that I'm giving you too little?”” ”

“’"No, it's not about the money,”” Eliza said hesitantly.””We have different goals. You know best what |
came to Manchurians for! | don’t want to ruin everything for the money you gave me!”””

“""Sh * t, what are you saying?”” Zhuo ya panicked.””We’re just taking what we need. | already said that
if | get caught, I'll never rat you out. What are you worried about?”” ”

“’”No... No...”” Eliza said.””There are so many surveillance cameras in the corridor. If someone were to
investigate, they would definitely find me!”

“’"The guest list is absolute privacy. If I'm found out, not only will | be fired, but | might also be legally
responsible!”””
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“’"\What ... What's wrong with you?”” Zhuo ya asked,””what do you want?”” ”

“”"Zhuo ya,”” Eliza’s tears flowed down.””Let’s not meet again in the future, okay? | came to Manzhou
to change my life, | don’t want to live those dark days again!”””

“"You ...”” Zhuo ya seemed to have realized something.””You’re in a relationship. You've found a
boyfriend, right? Just like ... Just like Ksenia? You ...”” ”
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“’”"Don’t say it, don’t say it.”” Eliza cried even harder.””I’m sorry, Zoya. What happened to Ksenia was

too scary. | ... | don’t want to end up like her ...”” ”

“"\When did you become so melancholic?”” Zhuo ya said angrily.””| told you, that incident had nothing
to do with us. It was the dancing woman who did it. It must be her!”””

“’”She was the one who took our phones when we were drinking that day ... ”

“’”Can’t you tell? She’s jealous. When she drinks, when she dances, all she reveals is jealousy!”” Zhuo ya
gritted her teeth and said,””she must be the one behind that incident. It has nothing to do with us!”””



“"Why ...”” Zhuo ya cried,””why did it become like this?”” Although we’ve made mistakes, do we really
never have the right to pursue happiness? Wuwuwu ... ”
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“""Zhuo ya, I’'m sorry. | think ... We shouldn’t meet again in the future! Wuwu ...
“As she cried, Eliza closed the glass door with a click.”

“"”No, no, no...”” Zhuo ya tugged a few times, but to no avail. She then anxiously growled,””Tasia, Tasia,
open it for me. You want your happiness, | want my money ... Hey, hey ...”” ”

“When she realized that the door was completely locked, she angrily smacked the glass door and cursed.

”

“When she realized that Zhuo ya would never open the door for her again, she left in a Huff. ”

“Before she left, she looked up at the hotel again. She saw that most of the hotel rooms were lit up, and
she felt even more uncomfortable. ”

“Hence, after she walked out of the hotel, she immediately hailed a taxi.”

The driver asked her where she was going.
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“Zhuo ya replied in stiff Chinese,””a bar!”” The most recent one ...

Time turned back to the present.

In the Special Investigation Group’s office.
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“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke reported to Zhao Yu,””we’ve found out about the specific situation of this
gewayer. His Chinese name is ge bing, and he is a famous entrepreneur in Hila. According to his
information, he is single.

nnn
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38 years old, unmarried, entrepreneur,”” cui Lizhu said, sticking out her tongue.””He’s a typical
diamond Bachelor! Is he ... Especially ugly?”” ”

“’"Here ... This is a photo!”” ”

“As Zeng ke opened the photo, he saw that ge bing was a handsome man with thick eyebrows and big
eyes. Not only was he not ugly, but he was also a beautiful man!”

“’"\What the ...”” Cui Lizhu exclaimed.””ls there something wrong with him?”” she asked. ”
“""He’s not disabled, anyway,”” Zeng ke said.””There’s no medical record on his information!”” ”
“’"Then ... Where are they?”” Miao Ying asked,””are you still uncontactable?”” ”
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we can’t locate him on his mobile phone, so we are
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“""Yes,”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,
currently contacting his family!”” Um ... Wait a minute ...

“While he was talking, Zeng ke received a new message. ”



“””0Oh ... There’s a problem?”” After reading the latest message, Zeng ke became nervous.””This person
hasn’t called anyone for more than two months. The call records only showed that there was an
incoming call, and none of the calls were answered!”” ”

“"And ..."”"” Zeng ke continued,””his transaction records have not been touched for more than two
months!”””

“"\What’s wrong?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were wide open.””Is he missing or has he run away?”” ”
“’”No... No one reported missing ...”” Zeng ke quickly checked the records. ”

“"Zeng ke,”” Ran Tao reminded him,””look at the last time he withdrew money from the bank. How
much did he withdraw?”” If he took out a large amount of cash, then he’s most likely running away!”” ”

“’”No..."”"” Zeng ke answered without hesitation.””The previous ones were all electronic transfers,
ranging from a few thousand to ten thousand ... But | have never withdrawn a large amount of cash!”

“’"There’s at least two million Yuan in his bank cards. If he was running away, he would have withdrawn

H nnn
it ...

“"Zeng ke!”” Zhao Yu said,””open his call record and find the number that called him the most. Let’s
ask about the situation!”””

“’"0h ..."”"” Zeng ke immediately understood what Zhao Yu meant. He quickly found ge Bing’s call record
and found a number that had called her many times. ”

llllllll” do it!llll n
Wu Xiumin took a step forward and volunteered.

“After Zhao Yu agreed, Zeng ke immediately called the man.”

Chapter 2383: The wedding!

“””My name is Zhang quanging, and I'm Mr. GE’s department manager and assistant.”” After Wu Xiumin
explained the situation over the phone, a man’s voice came through.””Excuse me, is Mr. GE okay?”” |
haven’t been able to contact him for months!”” ”

nn

“””0h, don’t be nervous,”” Wu Xiumin said.””We’re calling you to ask about ge Bing’s situation, and we
hope that you can cooperate with us!”””

“’"0h, I ... I'll definitely cooperate, cooperate ... | wonder, what do you guys want to know about the
situation?”” Zhang quanging’s words were more polite and official. ”

“"\We would like to know why you can’t contact him.”” “”Is he not home?”” Wu Xiumin asked
cautiously.”
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after such a big thing happened, the boss’s mood is
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“""Sigh ...”” Zhang quanging sighed and said,
inevitably bad. He probably went out to relax.



“””In the past, when it was winter, he had a similar experience. Without a word, he went to South
America and Africa for a vacation or something. ”

“’”But it’s not like now, where there’s no news at all. I've called him many times, but he didn’t pick up
even once. I'm really worried!”” ”

“*”\What happened?”” Wu Xiumin asked, grasping the key words. ”

“"The wedding!”” Zhang quanqing said helplessly,””did you call me mainly to ask about this? |
remember that boss GE’s sister had already called the police, but after boss GE was traumatized, there
was no further news ...”” ”
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“""Please,”” Wu Xiumin said,””tell me about this!”” This is extremely important to us and ge bing!”” ”
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“””0h, Okay, okay ... It's not a secret anyway!”” Zhang quanging said,””there were so many people at
the wedding, and CEO GE is also a famous person in Hila. He has already been going crazy in his circle of
friends!”” ”

“When the word “”wedding”” was mentioned, Zhao Yu and the others were all shocked!”
Qiu Jinna had mentioned the word ‘wedding’ to Zhuo ya before.

“"But ...”” Zhang quanging said cautiously,””| hope that you can keep this a secret for me because |
don’t want to let CEO GE know that I'm the one who said all this. Is that okay?”” ”

unn nn nnon

Of course,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Please don’t worry. We will definitely take care of your privacy.

“*”Alright, um ... Let me think ... Where should I start?”” Zhang quanging recalled for a moment and
said,””at our CEO GE’s wedding, an accident happened. Sigh ... ”
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Speaking of which, why does it feel so difficult?”” ”
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“’"Don’t worry,”” Wu Xiumin said.””If you think it’s difficult, just tell me what you think!”” ”

“""0Okay, okay ...”” Zhang quanging calmed himself down and said,””last year on September 12, it was
supposed to be our boss’s wedding day, but no one expected that the wedding would turn into a
funeral. It’s really ... Even writers wouldn’t dare to write it like that!”””

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu's eyes widened. ”

“As expected, something happened at the wedding. It seemed that they had found the right direction
this time!”

“’”Qur boss is famous for being single in Hila,”” Zhang quanqing recalled.””So many girls are looking
forward to marrying him!”

“""But, how should | put this person, CEO GE? He was a bit of a loner and a bit of a perfectionist. In
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short, after so many years of silence, he finally found someone he was satisfied with

“’"However, what surprised us a little was that the person CEO GE picked out was actually a Russia girl
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“If it wasn’t for the speaker, Zhao Yu and the others would have screamed. ”



“From this point of view, this ge bing might really be related to the female corpse under the bridge case!

”

“"\What’s her name?”” Wu Xiumin asked. ”
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She’s called ... She'’s called ...”” Zhang quanging tried hard to recall and said,
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sigh, look at my brain.
Her Russia name is very long. | only remember it being something ya.

“’"However, in order to prove her love with CEO GE, she gave herself a Chinese name, GE Yuan!”” Zhang
guanging said,””this ‘fight’ is the ‘fight’ that they’re fighting with, not ‘boss GE’. | can’t learn the specific
meaning. In short, the two of them seem to be quite tired of each other!”

“""| really don’t know what kind of charm that Russia woman has that made CEO GE so obsessed with
her ...”” Zhang quanging’s tone revealed his prejudice.”” Although this GE Yuan is not bad looking, she is
not a top beauty! ”

“’”As for our CEO GE, he’s seen so many top-class beauties, but he has a special liking for GE Yuan!”

“’"0Of course we didn’t dare to say anything, but CEO GE’s sister also stood up and voted against it.
Unfortunately, CEO GE is already deeply in love and completely ignored her opposition. ”

“""Because of this, there was a gap between the siblings. As a result, at the final wedding, eldest sister
did not attend!”

“’"0Of course, these are all your family matters, so | don’t have to say too much. ”

“*"All'in all, after CEO GE and GE Yuan knew each other for a year and a half, they decided on the
wedding date. They are going to get married on the 12th of September! ”

“"" According to tradition, the wedding ceremony should be held on the grassland. Mr. GE has several
resorts, so it’s natural to hold the best one!”

“""CEO GE is a celebrity, so you can imagine how many guests came that day. As his assistant and
general manager, | was naturally very busy ...”

“’"There were about two hours before the wedding ceremony, and we were preparing the ingredients
for the wedding. Suddenly, a man ran into the tent and told me that something big had happened. He
asked me to go to the scene to take a look ... ”

“’”In the end, when | ran out to take a look, | realized ...”” Zhang quanqging hesitated for a long time,
then said with difficulty,””| realized that on the big screen used for the wedding, there was an indecent
video of the bride!!!”””

Whoosh ...

“When Zhao Yu and the others heard the news, they were all dumbfounded. No one would have
thought that such a thing would happen at the wedding! ”

“’"There were a few ...”” Zhang quanging continued to describe the scene with difficulty.””There were
also photos, tattoos, debauchery, drug abuse, and the main character was the bride ... ”



“’” Also, the men inside are changing like a merry-go-round. One look and you can tell that they’re not
the bridegroom. They're all foreigners ... ”

“’” At that time, my head suddenly exploded. | quickly shouted at the guys to turn off the big screen, but
everyone was in a hurry and couldn’t turn it off! ”

“””In the end, the sound engineer unplugged the power source, and that terrible scene finally stopped ...

”

“’"Then ... The entire wedding venue fell into a dead silence ... ”

“’"\What’s worse is that the bride and groom, who heard the news, were just in time to witness the
scene on the big screen,”” Zhang quanging said solemnly.”” At that time, although the guests were not in
place, there were at least a hundred people at the scene ... ”

“’"That awkward situation was like a nightmare for an outsider like me, not to mention the person
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involved ...

Chapter 2384: The funeral!

“Although they had only heard the sound and not seen the video, the Special Investigation Group’s
office was still filled with shock and horror. ”

No one would have thought that such a thing would happen at the wedding.

“"\Where ... Where did you get the video?”” Cui Lizhu was the only one who was mumbling to herself,
but no one could give her an answer. ”

“’”No one has ever encountered such a thing before,”” Zhang quanging continued his story over the
phone.””We were dumbfounded, and the bride and groom were even more dumbfounded!”

“’"It's hard to describe the situation. Some people tried to comfort CEO GE, but they didn’t know how
tosayit..”

“" As for the few of us, we could only pretend to reason with the wedding staff. The wedding staff said
that someone had cracked the password of the player and synchronized the video signal with the phone
using the WIFI. The video was played from someone’s phone, so they couldn’t do anything about it ...”” ”

“’" A few of us from the grasslands were more impulsive and smashed the server at that time. Now that |
think about it, we were simply stupid ... ”

“""0Of course, the one who was most affected was the bride herself,”” Zhang quanging said.””At that
time, she was completely numb. She just stood there in front of the big screen, as if she didn’t belong to
this world!”

“” At that time, our CEO GE didn’t know what to do either. Those videos were obviously not fake ... ”



“””He had no choice but to walk over to comfort the bride. He couldn’t even comfort himself, so he just
lay on the ground, unable to say anything ... ”
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Seeing CEO GE like this, we already know that the wedding can’t continue. No one knows how this
awkward situation will end ... ”
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Some suggested calling the police, some were busy evacuating the guests, and some were kind
enough to ask the guests to turn on their phones to see if he had secretly recorded anything ... ”

“""\Jery quickly, the entire wedding turned into a farce. It seems like someone even fought with the
wedding staff ... ”

“" After that, the bride looked at Mr. GE in despair, then walked up to the Russia women and shouted at
them. She shouted at them until they were heartbroken and heartbroken. The Russian women’s faces
turned pale and their legs went weak ... ”

“7”But she was shouting in Russian, so | didn’t understand ... ”

“" After shouting, the bride turned around and ran out of the wedding scene. Then, she jumped into a
Jeep and drove away ...”” Zhang quanging said.””At that time, the bride just happened to run past Mr.
GE. If Mr. GE had reached out at that time, he might have been able to stop the bride! ”

“"”It's a pity that CEO GE didn’t reach out his hand!”
“”” At that time, no one dared to stop the bride. They just watched her drive away! ”

“’"| think ...”” Zhang quangqing’s voice grew heavier.””CEO GE should also be regretting it, right?”” If he
had extended his hand, at least the situation wouldn’t have become so bad!”” ”

“"\What's wrong?”” Wu Xiumin couldn’t help but ask,””what happened to the bride?”” ”

“""Right!”” “” About two hours later, we received news that the bride’s car fell into the Baiyang River
.."”"” Zhang quanging said. ”

“Hearing this news, Zhao Yu and the others looked at each other again.”

This further confirmed their previous investigation that the wedding was indeed related to the car
accident ...

“’"The car rushed down from the bridge,”” Zhang quanging said.””It broke a few guardrails. No one
knows if it was really an accident or if the bride just didn’t think it through ...”” ”

“*”All'in all, when we received the news, the bride had already drowned ...”” Zhang quanging sighed
regretfully.””Just like that ... The wedding became a funeral. It’s really sad!”” ”

“After that, the scene of the call sank into a brief silence. ”

“After a few seconds, Wu Xiumin asked,””””What happened after that? How was this matter handled?
Also, what was CEO GE’s reaction?”” ”

“’"Hmm...How should | put this?”” Zhang quanging recalled for a moment and said,””when Mr. GE
heard the bad news, he fainted and was sent to the ICU ward ... ”



“” After that, the other managers and | started to take care of the bride’s funeral ... ”

“’"However, the strange thing was that we couldn’t get in touch with the bride’s family even after
looking for some people. So, in the end, we could only use our own method to temporarily bury her!”””

“”0Oh?”” Wu Xiumin was confused.””Didn’t you call the police?”” ”

“’"0h, | did,”” Zhang quanging said.””l didn’t call the police. It was Mr. GE’s sister who called the police.
She wanted the police to investigate who released those indecent videos!”” ”
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“’"Also, regarding the bride’s fall into the river, was it a traffic accident or a suicide ...

“"Then ...”” Wu Xiumin asked the key question,””did you find out who posted the video?”” ”
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“’”| found out, but it’s not really found out, is it?”” Zhang quanqing said ambiguously,””the police found
a mobile phone with a matching signal and found that all the videos were actually from the bride’s
mobile phone!”””

Ah?

“Zhao Yu’s heart thumped, as he suddenly realized the main point. ”

unn nn

Of course, how could a bride do that?”” Zhang quanging said,””then, the police investigated further
and found that the bride’s mobile phone had been in the bridesmaid’s bag, so they suspected that it was
the bridesmaid’s doing. ”

“""But ... All of the bridesmaids had a chance to touch the red packet in the bag, so it’s hard for the
police to find out who it was ... ”

“’"| heard that they did a fingerprint test and asked all the necessary questions, but they still didn’t get a
clear answer ...”

nn

“" After that ...”” Zhang quanging said,””our boss didn’t say anything, so the matter gradually died
down. In the end, we still couldn’t find out who the person who played the video was!”” ”

“’"How did this happen?”” cui Lizhu muttered to Zhao Yu.””Isn’t this irresponsible?”” ”
“’"Bridesmaid ...”” Wu Xiumin asked.””How many people are there in total?”” ”

“""Eight,”” Zhang quanging said.””Four of them are Russians, and they are all friends of the bride! | feel
that these four people are the most suspicious, because the bride shouted at them in the end!”

“""|t feels like the bride already knows who betrayed her!”” ”
“Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu and the others were shocked. ”
The four Russia bridesmaids actually matched up!

“Wu Xiumin also realized the importance of the question, so she quickly said,””Mr. Zhang, let’s hang up
first. Can | add you on WeChat?"” ”

“’"Then, we, the police, would like to make a video call to you and ask you to help us identify the
suspect ...”””



nn

“””0h, 0-okay, no problem!”” Zhang quanqing quickly replied,””my WeChat ID is my phone number!”” ”

“Following Wu Xiumin's signal, Zeng ke hung up the phone and began to add Zhang quanging’s WeChat.

”

Miao Ying quickly went to the computer and played the photos of the four victims on the big screen.
“Taking advantage of this, cui Lizhu quickly said, ”

“””|s there a need to say this? There’s no escape!”” She rubbed her hands and said,””this is the root of
the female corpses case under the bridge! ”

“""The murderer might be Mr. GE. He didn’t know which one of the four bridesmaids was the murderer,
so he just cooked them all in one go and killed them all!”” ”

Chapter 2385: Chapter 2380-martyrdom

“’"I'm sorry, please forgive me ...”” In the video, Zhang quanging, who was wearing black-rimmed
glasses, said.””My memory is not particularly good. In my eyes, all those foreign women seem to look
the same!”””

“"The feeling she gives me ...”” He held his glasses and tried to identify her.””The red-haired one should
have her ...”””

“Zhang quangqing seemed a little nervous, perhaps because there were many police officers in the police
station.”

“””And ... The one with brown hair. It looks like her!”” Zhang quanging continued,””after that, when the
bride got into an accident and we were looking for GE Yuan’s family, | asked her about it. She didn’t
really know how to speak Chinese ...”””

“""Take a closer look, or ...”” Wu Xiumin suggested.””You can recommend a few more people who know
about it to us and let them identify it!”””

nn

“””0Okay, okay, no problem, um ...”” Zhang quanging pondered for a moment, then said,””you can ask
manager Liu, Liu Xiaoquan. He’s particularly fascinated by foreign beauties, and | think he even took a
photo with the bridesmaids that day!”””

“After that, Zhang quanging gave him a phone number. Zeng ke quickly wrote it down and contacted
him.”

I nnn

“*” About the four Russia bridesmaids ...”” Wu Xiumin then said,””tell us more about them

“"”Um ...”” Zhang quanging said.””They are all friends of the bride. They arrived at the resort the day
before the wedding and attended the banquet that night!”””



“””0h, | remember now,”” he pointed to ye Liena’s picture on the big screen and said,””this red-haired
woman even danced at the banquet. She danced a very amazing ballet and won the applause of the
entire Hall!”

“"And ..."”” He tried hard to recall.””The bride seemed to have said that this dancing beauty was her
classmate ...”

“" After the incident, manager Liu asked her about GE Yuan’s family. This woman told Xiao Liu that GE
Yuan had no family. Yes, it’s her. The more | look at her, the more she looks like her!”””

“Zhang quanging’s words were almost conclusive. The red-haired woman who knew ballet was probably
Red Star Dance group’s Ye Liena, who was also the second victim of the female corpse under the bridge
casel”

“*”As for the others, I'm sorry, but there’s nothing | can do about them,”” Zhang quanging explained
again.””I’'m a little face-blind, to begin with. Besides, those foreign beauties all look the same!”"”
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“’”|t doesn’t matter, we’ll verify it!”” Wu Xiumin said,
how is he?”””

then, let’s talk about ge bing. After the accident,

“""0Of course he’s dispirited,”” Zhang quanging said.””| can see that even though the bride has such a big
scandal, CEO GE still loves her deeply!”

“’"He should’ve always regretted not extending his hand to stop the bride ...”

“’” At that time, his situation was very bad. No matter how we persuaded him, he wouldn’t listen ... He
would often lock himself up alone and ignore everyone!”

nnn

“’”If he wasn’t like this, I’'m afraid we wouldn’t have let the person who posted the video go ...
“” After that ... After the funeral, CEO GE left Hila, and we can’t find him!”

“"" At first,”” Zhang quanging recalled,””he did answer a few of my calls, and | told him about some
business matters, but his answers were vague, and | didn’t know what he was saying!”

“7” After that, he stopped picking up my calls. | discussed a lot of company matters with my colleagues!”

“Zhang quangqing hesitated for a moment, then said,””first of all, there was a similar situation in the
past. After the winter, the boss came back!”””

“""Secondly, we’re not the boss’s family, after all. There’s still big sister! Even if they really wanted to
call the police, it should be big sister!”

“""Police officer,”” Zhang quanging pleaded,””l know that the police have their own rules, so | shouldn’t
have asked! However, please understand that CEO GE has so many businesses, and we really want to
know more about his situation!”

“""Please tell me, is he alright?”””

“"I"'m sorry,”” Wu Xiumin said.””We don’t know much about your boss GE’s situation!”” How about
this, we’ll keep in touch at all times, and we’ll inform you in time if there’s any new situation!”””



“’”0h ..."”” Zhang quanging was obviously not very satisfied, but he had no choice.”
“After that, Wu Xiumin told him to keep it a secret, then hung up the phone.”
“As soon as he hung up the phone, the office was in an uproar!”

nn

“"”Come on!”” Cui Lizhu took the lead and said,
who lost his bride!”

the most important task now is to catch the big boss

“”| think there’s an 85.5% chance that he’s the killer under the bridge!”””

“”No, | don’t think so ...”” Ran Tao objected.””According to my many years of field investigation
experience, the boss is likely to be in trouble!”””

“””|f an assassin wants to kill someone, he needs funds! And a serial killer would only need more funds
to killl”

nn:

“Ran Tao shook his head and said,””if it was the big boss, then he would have to be prepared to run
away. But ... His account hasn’t been touched yet!”””

nn

“””You don’t believe me when | say you're stupid!”” Cui Lizhu retorted,””can’t you tell? This Big Boss
was already completely disheartened. After killing these four women, he might have already committed
suicide!”

nn

“""Boss,”” cui Lizhu snapped her fingers,””hurry up, let’s go to Hila!”” If it were up to me, the first place
would be the bride’s tomb. If he really died in love, he would definitely die in front of the bride’s
tomb!llllll

“””No...”” Ran Tao argued.””This person hasn’t touched his account for more than two months, and the
female corpse under the bridge case was still ongoing a week ago. The time doesn’t match ...”””

nn

“""He’s a rich man,
dollars. He doesn’t need to use the money in his account at all ...

cui Lizhu said, gritting her teeth.””He can easily take out hundreds of thousands of

nnn

“’"I'm a little curious ...”” Miao Ying stood next to Zhao Yu, frowning.””How much hatred did they have
for each other to do something like that?”

“’"You’re playing an indecent video of the bride in front of the wedding guests?”””

“”"Do you still need to say that? It must be one of the four women!”” After Xi menna heard this, she
immediately expressed her opinion,””didn’t you say that the video was full of the bride and the foreign
man?”

“’"From this, it can be seen that when the bride was in their country, she was in that kind of industry
like Zhuo ya! Those videos were also recorded at that time?”
“"”So, only these four women have her indecent videos!”

nnn

“’”0One of them has a grudge against the bride, so he posted the video in public ...

“’"But ...”” Miao Ying objected,””the bride invited them to the wedding! If there was a grudge between
them, or if he was worried that they would spread rumors, why would he invite them?”



“””It shouldn’t be as simple as meeting a bad person, right?”””

“’"You’re thinking too much. What else can happen?”” Xi menena insisted,””look, for example, we used
to be in the business of receiving customers in our hometown. We all have an unbearable past!”

“””But now? I've married a business tycoon and invited you all to my grand wedding ceremony. Aren’t
you all jealous and jealous?”

unn

Oh, you’re happy and married a rich man, right? “”Okay.”” Xi menna pretended to take out her
phone and made a post-it motion.””Then I'll use your past to ruin you!!!”"”

Chapter 2386: Suspicious sister

“An hour later, in the Special Investigation Group’s office. ”

nn

“’"Team leader,”” Zeng ke came to the whiteboard and reported the latest progress to Zhao Yu,””so far,
there has been no trace of ge bing. There is no record of her leaving the country, nor any record of her
driving!”” ”

nn |

“’"He has eight properties and 11 cars under his name, which are still being verified,”” Zeng ke said.
have contacted the local police, and they are now going to ge Bing’s residence to look for him!”” ”

“’"Do you think that we really don’t need to contact GE Bing’s sister?”” ”

“’”It’s not unnecessary,”” Zhao Yu said.””It’s just to avoid alerting the enemy! | have a feeling that ge
Bing’s disappearance might be related to his sister! ”

wunn

Otherwise, his sister wouldn’t have taken so long to call the police. ”

wunn

So, we’ll have to wait until we go to Hila tomorrow before acting according to the situation. If his
sister finds out that we’re looking for ge bing and leaks the news, that would be bad!”” ”

“””| understand. Then ...”” Zeng ke asked again,””do you want to monitor his sister first?”” ”
“’"There’s no hurry,”” Zhao Yu said.””l don’t trust anyone else. Let’s wait until we get there!”” ”
”””Alright!”" ”

“Zeng ke had just agreed when Miao Ying, who was next to him, put down the phone and said to Zhao
Yu,””l just communicated with the Manzhou border defense office. Tomorrow morning, they will send a
helicopter to send us to Hila!”” ”

“""\Jery good,”” Zhao Yu said.””This will save us a lot of time. Meow ... Mm ... Team leader Miao, you
arrange tomorrow’s schedule and division of labor. As usual, we will each take charge of one side, and
you will stay in Manzhou!”” ”

“""Yes!”” Miao Ying nodded in agreement, but her eyes clearly showed her boss’s unwillingness. ”



“However, she knew that the mission was urgent, and now was not the time to fight for credit. If the
Special Investigation Group went to Hila to investigate, then Miao Ying had to stay in Manzhou to take
charge.”

nn

team leader, | just got in

nnn

“At this time, Wu Xiumin came over from her desk and reported to Zhao Yu,
touch with the Hila police and asked about the wedding accident on September 12th last year.

“"”\We've verified that everything Zhang quanging said is true.”
“"”The bride’s name is keshenia, and her Chinese name is GE Yuan. ”

“” After the incident, the Hila police did an investigation and tried to find the culprit who posted the
indecent video. However, they checked all the bridesmaids ‘phones and did not find anyone with the
original file.”

“""Also, the situation on the wedding day was a little complicated. The bride’s phone was in the
bridesmaid’s bag the night before the wedding, and many people could touch it!”

“’"In addition, they also extracted the fingerprints on the phone, but only found two. One was the bride
‘s, and the other was the groom, ge bing’ s.”

“""So, although the case looks simple, it’s actually very difficult to deal with. In addition, their
investigation methods are limited, and the victim wasn’t murdered. In the end, there was no conclusion

nnn

“’”It’s not that we have limited means,”” Zhao Yu said, shaking his head.””This is just shirking
responsibility! If the female corpse under the bridge case was really caused by this video, then the police
couldn’t escape the blame for not being able to find the real publisher!”” ”

“’"By the way,”” Wu Xiumin added,””the police officer who introduced me to the video also said that
they suspected that the person who posted the video might be the groom’s sister!”” ”

nn

“”0h?”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows and asked,

”

the groom’s sister again? What’s her name again?"”

“’"His Chinese name is Ge Hua, and he is only one year older than ge bing!”” Wu Xiumin said,””the
reason why the police suspected her was that, of all the people in the police force, she was the only one
who had the most motive to publish the video! ”

“’"That’s because Ge Hua has been strongly opposed to this marriage and has threatened the bride, GE
Yuan, in public many times, saying unpleasant things like ‘broken shoes’.”

“’"Because of this, the siblings turned against each other. So, if there’s anyone who would be bold
enough to post a video under such circumstances, I’'m afraid it would only be her!”””

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu thought about it deeply, feeling that it was difficult to judge based on one-sided
statements. ”

“After all, it was embarrassing for Ge Hua to post an indecent video at a wedding. How could she have
gone so far?”



“If she was a woman who knew her limits, why didn’t she show the video to her brother in private? ”

“’"But ...”” Wu Xiumin said,””on the day of the wedding, Ge Hua did not attend.”” They had also asked
many people, but no one had seen her at the wedding. ”
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So, in the end, we didn’t manage to find out anything!”””

“""0Okay ...”” Zhao Yu nodded, then asked,””then ... What about the bride’s car accident? What did the
police say?”””

nn

well ... The police did an investigation at the scene, and they finally concluded that

|77 n

“Wu Xiumin replied,
it was an accidental traffic accident

“’"Due to the driver’s unfamiliarity with controlling the car, coupled with his emotional agitation, the
car lost control after getting on the bridge and eventually fell into the river. ”

“*”Also, before we got on the bridge, the car passed through two rivers. The flow and depth of the two
rivers are similar to that of the Aries River.”

“*”|f she really wanted to commit suicide, she wouldn’t have to wait for the White goat River Bridge. ”

“""So, the possibility of the bride committing suicide on purpose is not very high. Her death may have
just been an accident!”””

“’"Accident ... Phew ...”” Zhao Yu took a deep breath and said,””sis Wu, regarding the investigation
mission tomorrow, | hope that you will stay in Manzhou and continue the case of the third oil extraction
plant!llll ”

“7” Although it’s not one of the female corpses under the bridge cases, it’s still a murder case. Since
we’ve come across it, let’s not transfer the call and solve it together!”” ”

nn

IIIIIII know’
and now | have a complete idea. I'll try to solve it before you catch the murderer

Wu Xiumin said.””Don’t worry!”” I’'ve already made a plan for tomorrow’s investigation,

IIIII ”

“’"0Okay,”” Zhao Yu smiled,””then I'll be waiting to celebrate with you when | come back!”” ”
“""Let’s celebrate together!”” Wu Xiumin smiled and turned to leave. ”
“Zhao Yu walked to the whiteboard out of habit, wanting to add the latest information. ”

“Just as he turned around, he saw that Xi menna was already standing there, deep in thought as she
looked at the whiteboard. ”

nn;

“"0Oh?"” Zhao Yu replied casually,””it’s faster to lay eggs than to occupy the nest

'II ”nn

“" Ah?"” “"\What did you say?”” Xi menna looked at Zhao Yu curiously, obviously not understanding. ”

“’”0h ... Pretend | didn’t say anything.”” Zhao Yu came closer and stood beside Xi Mengna. He
asked,””what are you thinking about? Why are you so invested

?” ”nn

“’”I"'m thinking, if you don’t take me to the great Prairie, how should | play!”” Xi menna answered
without blinking. ”



“’"Hila is Hila, and the Prairie is the Prairie,”” Zhao Yu explained to her.””Hila is in the city, and the
Prairie is under her jurisdiction, but it’s still far away!”” ”

nn nn

“””| don’t care. | need a seat in the helicopter,”” Xi menna threatened.

again at night, I'll take off my clothes!”” ”

Otherwise, if we sleep together

unn

.."” Zhao Yu was speechless. He gritted his teeth and glared at her.””Your threat is too vicious!”” ”

nn nn

“”I’'m just joking.”” Xi menna’s expression changed instantly and she said in a serious tone,
I’'m thinking about an important question!”””

actually ...

“”0h? “’0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu tried to keep up with the rhythm.””What question?”” ”

“’"| was just thinking, if the person who posted the video at the wedding was me, what would | do?"” Xi
menna looked at the whiteboard and said seriously,””l realized that this isn’t an easy task. ”

“””| have to have keen observation skills to make sure no one sees me!”

“"| also need to have professional techniques. | need to know how to leave no traces, how to crack
passwords, how to synchronize with the big screen, and how to play the video at the right time without
being suspected by others ... ”

“””Don’t you think it’s not easy!!?”” ”

Chapter 2387: Chapter 2381-insatiable

“’"You ... Mm ...”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows.””What are you trying to say?”””

nn

“"\What | mean is,”” Xi menna said,
carefully planned. It doesn’t look like it was done on the spur of the moment

to post an indecent video at the wedding, it was obviously

|77 n

“""Carefully designed ...”” Zhao Yu pondered along Xi menna’s line of thought.””So what?"” ”

nn

“""Could it be that ... | was really wrong?”” Xi menna frowned and said,””although these four foreign
women look the most like the ones who posted the video, they weren’t the ones who actually posted it?

”

“’"Perhaps ... They’'re just accomplices?”” ”

“"”Sis,”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””don’t interfere with my thoughts. They’ll send two
helicopters over tomorrow, and you’ll have one seat. Is that okay?”” ”

“””No, no, no, no...”” Xi menna grabbed Zhao Yu’s shoulder and said,””l seem to have thought of
something important. The groom ... The groom’s sister ...”” ”

“""Zhao Yu?”” She stared at Zhao Yu and said,””do you think the truth is like this? The mastermind
behind the scenes was the groom’s sister. Because she didn’t want her brother to marry a tainted
woman, she planned this conspiracy? ”



“””She searched through many sources and found Qiu Jinna, Eliza, and Zhuo ya, who knew about the
bride’s background. She also managed to obtain the indecent videos ... ”

“””Then, she sent a capable assistant, a professional, to post the indecent video at the wedding? ”
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She wasn’t there, but that doesn’t mean it has nothing to do with her

nn

“"”So ..."”” Xi menna said excitedly,
to this?”””

the four foreign women can’t escape responsibility. They’re related

“""Mm ...”” Zhao Yu still didn’t quite understand.””Can you be clearer? what are you trying to say? Shall
we focus on the groom’s sister tomorrow?”” ”

nn

“""Yes, but also ... Not quite right!”” “”Zhao Yu,”” Xi menna said nervously,””the four foreign women are

dead! This meant that someone had come forward to avenge the bride!”
“7”If I'm right, if someone else posted the video, then ... Do you think the murderer will stop?”” ”

“rE* ckl”” “”What?”” Zhao Yu suddenly realized and was shocked.””You mean, the killer is now in Hila,
and he is still trying to take revenge?!”””

“""Ge Bing's sister, Ge Hua Qiangian, is in danger!?”””

nn

“’"Look ...”” Xi menna nervously analyzed,””ge bing has been missing for so long, but no one at home

reported it. ”
“"”Ge bing only has one sister. His sister didn’t report the case. What does this mean?”” ”

“”’Damn it ...”” Zhao Yu grinned.””You're saying that we’re already too late. Ge Bing’s sister ... Is already
... Is already ...”””

nn

“"”S0,”” Xi menna advised,
about alerting the enemy. You must quickly send someone to see if ge Bing’s sister is still alive

you made a mistake in your command just now. It’s not the time to worry

'IIII ”

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and pondered deeply. He felt that Xi menna’s guess was not as paranoid
as he thought.”

“However, in terms of command, he still trusted himself more. ”

“””No,”” Zhao Yu said.””If what you said is true, then no matter what, we are too late! However, if
you’re wrong, we might lose more than we gain.”

“"”So, | think we should send a team to observe the situation in secret first!”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu gestured to Wu Xiumin, who was standing in the distance. Wu Xiumin immediately
nodded in understanding. ”

“’”Little Nana ...”” Zhao Yu gave people nicknames as he spoke. He looked at Xi menena and said,””the
police handling a case is different from writing a detective novel. All deductions must be based on
evidence. You can’t take things for granted ...”” ”

“*”| know,”” Xi menna pouted and said,””I’'m just preparing for a rainy day. What if he still had time? ”



“n

“’”Also, isn’t the way you call her”” little Nana “”a little too cute?”” ”

“""Prepare for a rainy day. Let me tell you what it means to prepare for a rainy day!”” Then, Zhao Yu
pulled Xi menna to Zeng ke’s side and asked her to look at Zeng ke’s computer.””Look carefully, what
are we doing?”””

“"This is ...”” Xi menna lowered her head and saw a lot of data that she could not understand. ”

“””I’'m contacting people who know Ge Hua, and trying to open his online account,”” Zeng ke pointed to
the screen and explained,””this is Ge Hua’s recent call records, property information, and movement
trajectory ...”””

“"This is ...”” Xi menna looked at Zhao Yu.””You’re telling me that you’ve already identified the groom’s
sister as a suspect?”””

nn

“’”No,”” Zhao Yu said seriously,
her sister-in-law at her brother’s wedding

as the elder sister, it doesn’t make sense to play an indecent video of

|7 ”

“’"Therefore, we need to analyze all the information we have on Ge Hua. We need to see what kind of

person she is!”” Zhao Yu explained,””if she was an impulsive and emotional person, then her suspicion
would increase greatly. ”

“*”But if she’s someone who considers the big picture, so calmness, then it’s another matter!”” ”

nn;:

“’"If she hired someone,”” Zeng ke said,””it will also be reflected in her financial records.

nnn

“’"This is a rational analysis, do you understand?”” At Zhao Yu’s signal, Zeng ke turned on another
computer. Zhao Yu pointed to the screen and explained,””this computer is connected to the police’s
working platform. There is a Working Group that is carefully investigating the wedding staff at ge Bing’s
wedding!”” ”

“"Wedding staff ...”” Xi menna’s eyes widened.””Oh ... You suspect that someone bribed the wedding
staff to get the login password?”” ”

“"If the wedding planner really colluded with them,”” Zhao Yu said,””then ... The professional you
mentioned doesn’t exist!”” ”

“’"0h ...”” Xi menna had already understood a lot. ”

“7"And ..."”” Zhao Yu said.”” At the wedding, all the wedding guests, ge Bing’s employees, and ge Bing’s
interpersonal relationships, we are all making arrangements! ”

nn n

“’”Nothing can be seen on the surface, but our net has long been spread out ...

“””0h ...”” Xi menna bit her lips and nodded.””So, master detective, you’ve been hiding your true
strength. You’ve thought of all the possibilities ...”” ”

“’"No, it’s not that | thought of everything,”” Zhao Yu said.””It's my team that’s amazing! It's impossible
for me to be there alone! ”

“""So, there’s a powerful team behind the Super detective!”” ”



“"| get it,”” said Xi menna, ashamed.””In your words, | was just showing off my skills in front of an
expert nnn

“””No, you’re wrong again,”” Zhao Yu said, smiling.””You’re not trying to show off in front of an expert.
You really want to help! That’s why I’'m showing you these things inside ...”” ”

“’”Zhao Yu ...”” Xi menna said with a complicated expression,””| really want to be one of you! | love this
kind of life!”””

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu smiled faintly and did not comment. ”
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“”Then ...”” Xi menna’s eyes widened, and she asked hopefully,
Hila?”” ”

tomorrow, you’ll be taking me to

“””Right! | can!”” Zhao Yu nodded and thought to himself,””| was really afraid of the threat of you taking
off my clothes!”” ”

“”"Then ... Can | ask you for another favor?”” Xi menna asked again. ”
“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu grinned.””Don’t push your luck!”” ”

“"”Can you give me some money?”” Xi menna said very seriously,””| came from a fake background. |
need to buy some sanitary products ...”” ”

I’'m down!

The office was instantly filled with people ...

Chapter 2388: News of my sister

Buzz ... Buzz ...
The helicopter flew over the vast snowfield and headed west.
“The vast land was silver-white, making it even more magnificent. ”

“Zhao Yu was in the cabin, holding his phone and watching a video sent from Xinbin city, the capital of
the Halong River.”

It was a video recording of the local police interrogating Qiu Jinna’s ex-husband.

“Qiu Jinna’s ex-husband faced the camera and said,””her bold and unrestrained personality is
secondary. The key is that if we don’t have children, we can’t carry on the family line!”” ”

“...I'm not a conservative person, but | can’t be without someone to take care of me when I’'mold ... ”
“... It’s fine if he’s of foreign blood or if he looks like a foreigner, but ... He still has to have some ... ”

“""0Of course we’ve checked, and we’ve been to many hospitals! It’s her illness. Also, from the doctor’s
expression, | can tell that her illness is definitely not a good one ... ”



“..””All I was wrong back then. | should have been able to sense it from the beginning ... ”

“"\Why? This was because other foreign wives all had their own families, but Qiu na did not! I've never
heard of anyone coming to her hometown. | suggested to go to her hometown to take a look, but she
was so scared that she didn’t even let me ask ... ”

“ . Yes, I've heard about it too. After the divorce, she’s become more unrestrained. | don’t care.
Anyway, | have a new life now. Let the past be the past ... ”

ann nnn

...Of course, her death certainly scared me. If | can help, | will do my best ...
“Zhao Yu turned off his phone, closed his eyes, and went through Qiu Jinna’s story again. ”
“This morning, Ding Lan had sent him a message about Qiu Jinna.”

“It was written that neither Qiu Jinna nor solgina were the woman’s real names. Now, the investigators
in kurisk suspected that she might also be a special service worker. ”

“Moreover, she was not only a worker, but also an organizer. She had been investigated by the local
police and still had a criminal record. ”

“Therefore, it was impossible for Qiu Jinna to return to kurasiko. ”

“From this, Zhao Yu could confirm that Eliza, Zhuo ya, and Qiu Jinna’s pasts were extremely similar, so
the three of them should know each other.”

“Moreover, the three of them had the same relationship with the bride, Ksenia. ”
“Because they were both in Manchuria, Ksenia had invited them to the wedding. ”

“Zhao Yu thought that, because the three of them knew the bride’s past, those indecent videos were
most likely from one of them, or more of them. ”

Then ...

Zhao Yu took out his notebook and jotted it down. He wondered if he should check the cell phone or
internet account records of the three people during their time in kjask to see if they had made those
indecent videos.

“After that, Zhao Yu turned his attention to the dancer, Yelina. ”

“Yelina was from a clean background. According to Zhang quanging, Yelina might be a classmate of the
bride, Ksenia.”

“Therefore, it was possible that she did not know Qiu Jinna and the other two and had only met them by
chance at the wedding. ”

“However, since she was also killed by the murderer in the end, did that mean that she was also
involved in the wedding video incident? ”

“If they were classmates, they would naturally know about the bride’s past. ”

Then ...



What role did she play in this incident?
Could it be that ... She was just an innocent victim?

“Because she was keshenia’s bridesmaid, the murderer suspected that she had something to do with
the release of the video? ”

‘No...

“Zhao Yu quickly opened his notebook and jotted it down. Later, he would definitely look up ye Liena’s
past information in detail to see if those indecent videos were related to her ...”

“Even though she was wearing her headphones, the cabin was still buzzing. ”

“Zhao Yu looked out the window and saw that the plane had already entered the winter grassland area,
but it was still covered in white snow. ”

“Apart from electric poles and the occasional dead tree, there was basically no sign of life. ”
“Next, he looked at the system in his mind. ”

nn

“The three big words “”kun Gen Xun
the last time, the hexagram would only end when the case was solved

on the main interface still hadn’t changed. It seemed that, like

(R4

“However, although it was not a big Qian Kun hexagram this time, there were kun and Qian in the
hexagram. After it was over, it would probably be frozen for a while. ”

“When he checked, he opened the skill column and couldn’t help but sigh. He hadn’t even used this
“’skill”” once!”

Could it be that ... This thing would only end up as a chicken rib in the end?
Or would he only use it when he was completing a Special Agent mission?

“""Boss!”” At this time, cui Lizhu said to Zhao Yu through the headset,””after we arrive, where is our
first stop? Was it the younger brother ge Bing’s family or the older sister Ge Hua’s family? Or ... Should
we split up?”””

“""Let’s split up!”” Zhao Yu said,””Xi menna and | will go visit my sister. You and brother Tao will split up
and go check out ge Bing’s residence. ”

nn

“"Zeng ke ...”” Zhao Yu then said to Zeng ke,””you go directly to the Hila police station to get the
relevant information, and at the same time, arrange for a surveillance team to look for ge Bing’s
traces!”””

“""Yes!”” The three of them agreed in unison. ”

“’"Team leader,”” Zeng ke said, gesturing to Zhao Yu.””The Hila police have sent a letter saying that they
have checked the tomb of the bride, GE Yuan. There is nothing unusual there!”” ”

nnn

“7"Well ...”” He added,””the cemetery is open and there are no surveillance cameras ...

“Zhao Yu felt that it was too troublesome to speak, so he made an OK gesture. ”



nn

“’”Also,”” Ran Tao quickly reported the latest information he had obtained,””the Hila police have
already conducted a thorough inspection of all of ge Bing’s friends. So far, they have not found her.
Almost everyone unanimously claimed that they have not seen ge bing for more than two months!”””

“""0kay,”” Zhao Yu nodded, then asked,””then ... Where’s GE Bing’s car?”” ”

nn

Ge bing has a lot of cars in various resorts in

nn n

“””The car is more troublesome,”” Zeng ke quickly replied.
the grassland. It will take time to verify them one by one ...

nn

oh yeah, didn’t you arrange for someone to

'P” nn

“"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,
secretly investigate Ge Hua yesterday? Is there any situation over there

“"”Ge Hua is alive and well,”” cui Lizhu said.””This is the news that we just received. The local police
were monitoring Ge Hua’s house and confirmed that he was living well in his own home!”

“””Last night, she even worked out on the treadmill for more than half an hour ... ”

“"”Also, the police found on her WeChat that she has an appointment with her friend to play horse
racing at the horse track today. | looked at the time just now. If you decide to meet her first, you will
probably meet her at the horse track!”” ”

?Il v

“’"Horse ball?”” Zhao Yu pinched his chin and said,””her spare time is quite interesting, isn’t it

“’"Haven’t you already read the information, boss?”” Cui Lizhu said,””Ge Hua’s wealth is no less than
her brother ‘s. She has many horse farms in the entire Meng Xiang. It's normal for her to play horse

|77

racing

“””That’s not what | meant,”” Zhao Yu said.””We’ve lost contact with her brother for more than two
months. Would she still be in the mood to play horse-riding? ”

|77 n

“"”It seems like ... | really have to meet this woman

Chapter 2389: Horse ball (1)

It was 9 in the morning.
“Hila city, western suburbs Equestrian Center. ”
IIIIIIOh Oh Oh ".HH ”

“In the middle of the horse track, horses were galloping and people were shouting. A wonderful horse
race was being played. ”

There were four players on each side of the race. They were well-equipped and had excellent
horsemanship. Each of them held a club in their right hand and were fiercely chasing a white ball that
was rolling at high speed ...

“To Zhao Yu’s surprise, this was not an ordinary practice match. There were actually a lot of spectators
at the side of the field. Although only the first two rows were filled, it was still quite a large number. ”



“At that moment, under the lead of a local police officer from Hila, Zhao Yu and Xi menna walked up the
stairs to the central stand, which had the best view. ”

“There were some staff members in ethnic costumes standing in the stands, as well as a few guests
sitting in the main seats. ”

“The guests all had extraordinary appearances, so they should all be people with high status in the local
area.”

“They had all been watching the competition attentively, but when Zhao Yu and Xi Mengna came up,
they all looked at Xi Mengna in unison. ”

It was obvious that the Barbie doll-like Xi menna seemed to be more interesting than the intense
competition.

“”"Mr. Han sai, I'm Xiao Liu, the one who called you before.”” The uniformed officer, Hila, came to one
of the VIPs, then pointed to Zhao Yu and han sai Lei and said,””these two are detectives from the Special

Investigation Group. They want to know more about the situation from Ms. Ge bing!”” ”
ll””oh . Oh “.”” n
The man named han sai quickly stood up and shook hands with Zhao Yu and Xi menna.

“When he shook hands with Xi menna, he hesitated unnaturally. He was obviously attracted by Xi
menna’s appearance. ”

“’"|s it because of ge bing? “”Aiya, this way please ...”” Han sai gestured for Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu to sit
on the long bench at the back of the stands, then said,””Aiya, | haven’t seen him in a long time!”””

“’"This is ..."”” Officer Hila saw that Zhao Yu was a little lost in thought, so she quickly pointed at han sai
and explained,””this is Mr. Han sai, Ms. Ge Hua’s husband!”” ”

lllllloh .“IIII ”

“Zhao Yu nodded and looked at the man. He saw that han sai had a rough figure, but he had thick
eyebrows and big eyes. He looked like a movie star. ”

“"\Which means ...”” Xi menna muttered beside Zhao Yu,””boss GE’s brother-in-law?”” ”

nn

“""Yes, yes!”” Han sai heard Xi menna’s mumbling and quickly said,
brother-in-law! ”

you can also say that ge bing is my

“7"Um ... Officers, may | know how | can help you?”” han sai asked. To be honest, ever since my wife fell
out with ge bing, the two of them haven’t been in contact for a long time! ”

“’"In the past, whenever they had a conflict, ge bing would come to me for a drink to vent his anger. But
this time, he didn’t come to me. He didn’t even pick up his brother-in-law’s phone! ”

“’"But, | can understand. He was so upset at the wedding. Maybe it really hurt his heart?”” ”

nn

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu looked at the players on the court and asked,

”

which one of you is Ms. Ge Hua?””



“””0h ...”” Han sai quickly stood up and gestured to Zhao Yu.””That’s No. 2 from the red team. There are
eight players, and she’s the only female. Look, she’s the one hitting the ball!”” ”

“Just as han sai finished his sentence, the red team’s No. 2 player swung his club and hit the horse ball,
sending it flying into the goal! ”

“As the judge raised his hand, the whole Stadium immediately cheered and celebrated the red team’s
score.”

”""Alright ."IIII ”
"”"GOOd “.”II ”
“’"Beautiful ...”” ”

Cheers and applause also rang out from the stands. The guests were all praising the beautiful score just
now.

“’"Hehe ...”” Han sai looked happy, but he said humbly,””my wife is a sponsor, and she’s a woman, so
everyone is giving in to her!”

nn

“" Actually,”” he excitedly pointed to the track and said,””this was modified from a Racecourse. It’s still
far from the International standards! The competition wasn’t that formal, it was more like an equestrian
show ... ”

“””Did you know? The sport of horse ball isn’t doing very well in our country. If it weren’t for people like
GE Hua, I'm afraid this sport would have been lost a long time ago!”” ”

“””Mm ... Cough cough ...”” Zhao Yu coughed awkwardly. ”

nn

“’”0h ...”” Han sai then realized that he had gone off topic and quickly apologized,
too excited by the goal! ”

sorry, sorry, | got

wunn

Um ... Ge bing is our family. Please continue asking. If there’s anything you need our help with, we’ll
definitely cooperate ...”” ”

“””Phew ...”” Zhao Yu let out a breath and asked,””you’ve lost contact with ge bing for such a long time,
and he left after being provoked. Aren’t you worried at all?”” ”

“””Worried ... Hmm ... How can | not be worried?”” Han sai said awkwardly,””I’'ve almost looked for all of
ge Bing’s friends. | almost called the police!”” ”

“"Then ... Why don’t you?”” Xi menna could not help but interrupt. ”

“""Sigh, every family has its own problems,”” han sai said.””If gewamier, Oh, gehua, goes to the police,
it would mean that she has given in to her brother! ”

“’"The personality and temper of this brother and sister are so stubborn. When we had conflicts in the
past, | had to reconcile with gruel mud for at least half a year before they could speak! ”

“’” About the wedding ... You guys should know about it, right? It's so embarrassing. | guess ge bing
won’t be able to face his sister for the time being! ”



“””That’s why | think ge bing must be calming down somewhere right now! Anyway, his business is
basically in the beginning of spring, so there’s no rush now ...

nnn

“Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””let’s talk about the wedding.”” Did you two attend the
wedding?”” ”

|77 nn

“””No, no... | wouldn’t dare to go!”” Han sai said,”” previously, my wife criticized ge Bing’s girlfriend in
front of many people. Ge bing was so angry that he almost got into a fight with his sister. How can we

attend the wedding on such a big occasion?”””

“""Did your wife already know that the bride didn’t come from a good family?”” Zhao Yu asked casually.

”

“’"Hmm ...”” Han sai was immediately alerted when he heard that. He stopped smiling and
asked,””what do you mean by that

R

“””| don’t mean anything, it’s just routine,”” Zhao Yu said.””Just answer me!”” ”

“Seeing that Zhao Yu wasn’t joking, han sai hesitated and replied,””””My lover ... If he knew that woman
was that kind of person, he wouldn’t have let things get out of hand. ”

“’" At first, my wife was against it because she didn’t want ge bing to marry a foreign woman. She
thought that if their living habits and religion were different, there would be many conflicts in the
future!”

“"”Also, she was afraid that the foreign woman was after ge Bing’s property, so she didn’t agree to the
marriage. ”

“’"The women of the plains are all straightforward. Even though she said a lot of things that she
shouldn’t have said, she did it for ge bing!”

“’”| won’t hide it from you. Did you all think that after the wedding scandal, Ge Hua would be pleased
with himself, proud of his foresight, or happy? ”

“’"No, you're wrong. In fact, Ge Hua is very sad, more so than anyone else. She is the only one who
loves her brother the most! ”

“"" All"” Han sai sighed heavily.””If | had known that things would turn out like this, | would have let ge
bing marry my little sister.”” My little sister and ge bing were childhood sweethearts and knew each
other well. If they were to get closer, wouldn’t that be perfect? It shouldn’t have ended up like this! I'm
just wondering, what kind of charm does that foreign woman have?”” ”

nn

“""Your ... Little sister?”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu smelled something and quickly asked,
sister?”””

who is your

“’”0h, you're in the same field.”” Han sai pointed at officer Hila.””She works at the Dalong district police

Il’l’ ”

station. She’s a forensic doctor
Whoosh!

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and Xi menna felt like they had been electrocuted. ”



“However, Zhao Yu was very experienced. He immediately suppressed his shock and asked,””Did your
little sister attend the wedding?”” ”

unn nn

Of course,”” han sai said without thinking,
participate!”” And | think she’s even the bride’s maid of honor ...

they grew up together, of course, they have to

nnn

Chapter 2390: Horse ball (2)

“’"To be honest ...”” Han sai did not notice Zhao Yu’s and Xi menna’s strange expressions and continued
to ramble on,””I’'ve told my sister many times not to let her become a forensic doctor! ”

nn

“’"However, she refused to listen. | guess that’s the reason why ge bing didn’t choose her in the end ...

”

“Seeing that han sai was talking non-stop, Zhao Yu quickly took out his phone and pretended that
someone was calling him. He then said to Xi Mengna,”” ”

“""Zeng ke is calling again, help me answer it!"””
lllllloh ."IIII ”
Xi menna quickly took the phone and went down the stairs to pretend to answer the call.

“When she saw that there was no incoming call on the screen, she understood what Zhao Yu meant and
quickly dialed Zeng ke’s phone number. ”

“’"Hello, is this Zeng ke?”” After the call went through, Xi menna quickly covered the phone and said
softly,””we’ve found a new piece of information. Go and investigate someone right now. It’s GE Bing'’s
brother-in-law, han Sai’s sister. She’s a forensic doctor at the Dalong district police station!”” ”

“""Slow down ...”” Zeng ke asked, caught off guard.””Why do you want to investigate this person?”” ”

“’"This person is ge Bing’s childhood friend. She once pursued ge bing, but she was rejected ...”” Xi
menna said carefully and anxiously.””At the wedding, she was even the bridesmaid. If you put it this
way, you should understand how important this person is, right?”” ”

“"\Wait ...”” Zeng ke was still a little confused.””Childhood sweethearts, bridesmaid, you mean that the
indecent video at the wedding might have been posted by this woman?”” ”

nn

“’"There are two possibilities,”” Xi menna said seriously.””First, you’re right. The video was released by

this woman!”

“”|f that’s the case, then this woman could very well be the murderer’s next target! She was in danger

”

“""Secondly, you’re wrong. This woman is a forensic doctor with a lot of professional experience, so she
could be the killer under the bridge! ”

“””She didn’t post the video, but she killed the man!”



“””She wanted to fight for ge bing, but she didn’t know which Russia woman posted the video, so she
killed them all! ”

“’”|f that’s the case, then what will she do after she kills? She would definitely look for ge bing, so ge
Bing’s disappearance could be related to her!”

1777 ”

“7”Who knows ... Ge bing might be imprisoned in her house right now

nn

“’”0h, | see,”” Zeng ke realized the importance of the matter and said in a hurry,””she is the sister of Ge

Hua’s husband, right?”” Does it have a name?”””

nn

“””No, her last name must be han ...”” Xi menna said.””She works at the Dalong district police station, so

it should be easy to find her!”””

nn

“” Alright, | know what to do!”” Zeng ke said,””tell the team leader not to worry!”” ”

nn

“’”QOkay,”” Xi menna did not forget to remind them,””you guys must be careful. Even though she’s a

woman, she’s still a killer under the bridge ...”” ”
“" Alright, | got it!”” Zeng ke hung up the phone.”

Xi menna turned off her phone and calmed herself down. She then turned around and walked up to the
stands.

“In the end, just as she was walking up the stairs, she saw that the red team’s No. 2 contestant, Ge Hua,
had already walked up to the grandstand. ”

“It turned out that the game had entered the halftime interval. Taking advantage of this time, Ge Hua
came to the stands to say hello to the distinguished guests. ”

“After taking off the helmet, one could see that Ge Hua was also very outstanding. He was tall and
strong, but just right. He had handsome brows and sword-like eyes. Although he was a lady, he was
exceptionally handsome. ”

“The only flaw was that her skin was slightly rough, perhaps because she had grown up on horseback. ”

“As there was no prior notice, Ge Hua was a little surprised to see her husband talking to a few
strangers. ”

“Especially when she saw officer Hila in her uniform, her expression changed. ”
“"”Han sai ... This ...”” ”

She didn’t bother to greet the guests and went straight to Zhao Yu and the others.

nn

“’”0h, don’t worry.”” Han sai noticed something and quickly introduced,””these are police officers. They

are here to ask about ge bing!”” ”

“””0Oh?”” As soon as he heard this, Ge Hua’s expression changed drastically. He asked worriedly,””did ...
Something happen to ge bing?”” ”

nn

“’”No, no, no...”” Han sai quickly explained,””no, I’'m just trying to understand the situation. They are

also looking for ge bing!”” ”



“””0h ...”” Ge Hua was slightly relieved. He put down the cue stick and greeted the guests in their native
language. Then, he turned to Zhao Yu and the others and said,””police officer, thank you for your hard
work. My brother has never let you rest easy!”””

“""Could it be that ... His staff couldn’t find him and called the police?”” ”
“’”\We just want to ask,”” Zhao Yu asked,””do you really not have any news of ge bing recently?”” ”

nn

“""Yes, he's still angry at me because of our marriage,”” Ge Hua said helplessly.””l know my brother
best. His face is more important than anything else. He has never given in to anyone, even if he was
wrong, even if I'm his sister ...”” ”

nn

“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu said again,””then, can you help us provide some clues? For example, the places he
often goes to, or the places he might go to?”””

“""That’s difficult,”” Ge Hua said.””The last time he was angry with me, he went to Brazil to participate
in a Carnival. God knows where he is now.”” ”

“’"No,”” Zhao Yu said.””We’ve checked, and he has no record of leaving the country!”
“"”Also, he had two phones, one was in debt, and the other was turned off ... ”

“"And ...”” Zhao Yu continued,””all of his bank accounts and credit cards have not been touched. This is
a bit unusual!”””

“’”0h? Is that so?”” Ge Hua seemed to realize that the situation was not good and asked,”” officer, did
something really happen?”” ”

“’”If it’s just a normal disappearance, how did you investigate it in such detail?”” ”

“""Ms. GE, you're really smart,”” Zhao Yu said.””In that case, | won’t waste any more time with you. I'll
tell you the truth!”

“’”I"'m from Manzhou. There’s a big case in Manzhou. | wonder if you’ve heard about it?”” ”

“’”0h ...”” Ge Hua did not say anything, but han sai suddenly trembled.””I’'ve heard about it. In the
female corpse case under the bridge, a few women were hanged, right?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””Four of them were the Russia bridesmaids at ge Bing’s wedding!”” ”
llllllWhat?llll ”

“When han sai heard that, he almost fell to the ground. He immediately turned around and looked at Ge
Hua strangely. ”

“Ge Hua’s expression also changed, and he was so shocked that he couldn’t speak for a long time! ”
“Her eyes were fixed on one spot, as if she had suddenly fixed her gaze on a certain thought ... ”
“’"How ... How did this happen?”” ”

“Han sai was completely dumbfounded, but his eyes were fixed on Ge Hua. ”

Beep ... Toot ...



“At this moment, a whistle was heard from the court. Looking over, they saw the referee signaling to Ge
Hua that the second half was about to begin!”

“”Mr. Officer,”” Ge Hua said awkwardly,””today’s game is very important. | have to go on stage. What
do you think? if you have anything to say, can you wait until I'm done with the game?”””

“’”It can’t be?”” Xi menna pouted.””Do we still need to compete?”” ”

“However, Xi menna’s complaints were to no avail. Ge Hua put on his helmet, grabbed his cue stick,
turned around, and walked down the stands, heading for her horse race ... ”



